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Question # 1
How do you prioritize your work?

Answer:-
Depends on the situation... I like to label certain tasks as either A B or C...A being the one that requires immediate attention, and C which are tasks that aren't urgent
but eventually need to get done... I like to focus my work As Padding Machine Tender Textiles on the things that need to get done, and done quickly... While
balancing the other work alongside our first priorities.
Read More Answers.

Question # 2
How do you propose to compensate for your lack of experience?

Answer:-
The first thing you should do is discuss experience you have the interviewer is unfamiliar with. Once that is detailed, tell the person conducting the interview that you
are able to learn new tasks and information in a reasonable period of time and possess a strong work ethic. However, only state this if you can live up to these
expectations.
Read More Answers.

Question # 3
What is your biggest weakness As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
No one likes to answer this question because it requires a very delicate balance. You simply can't lie and say you don't have one; you can't trick the interviewer by
offering up a personal weakness As Padding Machine Tender Textiles that is really a strength ("Sometimes, I work too much and don't maintain a work-life
balance."); and you shouldn't be so honest that you throw yourself under the bus ("I'm not a morning person so I'm working on getting to the office on time.")
Read More Answers.

Question # 4
Why was there a gap in your employment As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
If you were unemployed for a period of time, be direct and to the point about what you've been up to (and hopefully, that's a litany of impressive volunteer and other
mind-enriching activities, like blogging or taking classes). Then, steer the conversation toward how you will do the job and contribute to the organization: "I decided
to take a break at the time, but today I'm ready to contribute to this organization in the following ways."
Read More Answers.

Question # 5
Where do you see your career in five years As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
I would like to retire from this company. I would like to make a difference in the company whether in the company or any other position or area of the company As
Padding Machine Tender Textiles.
Read More Answers.

Question # 6
Did you consider yourself a team player?

Answer:-
Of course you're a team player - who isn't. But a simple yes probably isn't the response the interviewer is looking for. Be ready to provide specific example of how
you've worked as part of a cohesive team to get things accomplished and how you've focus on team performance rather than individual performance. Make sure not to
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brag as this will make it appear as that you're more concerned about your own performance and accomplishments than those of the team.
Read More Answers.

Question # 7
Have you ever you have been in a position As Padding Machine Tender Textiles where you've had to fire someone? How did you feel about that experience?

Answer:-
Be very thoughtful about your answer. This is a very serious matter for most companies and requires a very serious answer. You need to express that you will do it
when it is the right thing to do but you don't want to give the impression that you're callus to the process. Don't forget that firing is not the same as laying someone off
- it typically is for the direct benefit of the company.
Read More Answers.

Question # 8
What can you offer me that another person can't?

Answer:-
This is when you talk about your record of getting things done. Go into specifics from your resume and portfolio; show an employer your value and how you'd be an
asset.
You have to say, "I'm the best person for the job As Padding Machine Tender Textiles. I know there are other candidates who could fill this position, but my passion
for excellence sets me apart from the pack. I am committed to always producing the best results. For example..."
Read More Answers.

Question # 9
Have you ever been caught stealing, or better yet, have you ever stole anything?

Answer:-
I guess everyone takes a pen or paper or little things like that. But other than that, NO. I have never stole from my employers or better yet As Padding Machine
Tender Textiles, from anyone.
Read More Answers.

Question # 10
How do you think your colleagues at your last job would describe you?

Answer:-
While your CV will say a lot about your work history As Padding Machine Tender Textiles, the interviewer will most likely look for greater detail with questions
such as this. Be positive about previous experience, highlighting your own strengths.
Read More Answers.

Question # 11
Explain me about a problem or disagreement you had with previous supervisor?

Answer:-
This question is trap. It is meant to see whether or not you'll speak poorly of an employer. No one wants to hire someone who's going to speak poorly of them down
the road. Stay upbeat and positive - and most of all don't say anything negative about a previous employer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 12
What would your previous employer say is your greatest strength?

Answer:-
Be prepared for this question. If you have to sit and think about it it's going to appear as if you're not sure or that you've never identified your own value in the work
place - not good. You don't have to have a complex response. Keep it simple and honest. For example, several possibilities could be Leadership, Problem solving
ability, Initiative, Energy, Work ethic, Innovative, etc., etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 13
Do you have any blind spots?

Answer:-
This question is often meant to trick candidates since acknowledgment of blind spots would indicate they were aware of them. Also, do not disclose bad habits or
other personal concerns. Let the interviewer find out about your personal flaws through the course of the interview without directly stating these flaws.
Read More Answers.

Question # 14
If you had enough money to retire would you?

Answer:-
Just be honest. If you would retire then say so. But since you can't retire, and the interviewer already knows this, simply answer that since you can't this is type of
work you prefer doing. However, if you wouldn't retire if you had the money then explain why. Work is an important element of happiness for most people and many
won't retire even when they can.
Read More Answers.
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Question # 15
Are you currently looking at other job opportunities?

Answer:-
Just answer this question honestly. Sometime an employer wants to know if there are other companies you're considering so that they can determine how serious you
are about the industry, they're company and find out if you're in demand. Don't spend a lot of time on this question; just try to stay focused on the job you're
interviewing for.
Read More Answers.

Question # 16
What do you know about our company?

Answer:-
You always want to make sure that you're pretty familiar with the company that you're interviewing with. Nothing looks worse than a candidate who knows nothing
about the company they say they're interested in working for. Find out everything you can about the company, its culture and its goals. You will also want to know
how the company is positioned in its market as well as who its major competitors are.
Read More Answers.

Question # 17
How did you handle meeting a tight deadline As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
Review every deadline you need to meet. Prioritize your projects by deadline and factor in how important each project is. Record your deadlines on a digital calendar
or spreadsheet.
Read More Answers.

Question # 18
Can you describe your ideal boss/supervisor?

Answer:-
During the interview As Padding Machine Tender Textiles process employers will want to find out how you respond to supervision. They want to know whether you
have any problems with authority, If you can work well as part of a group (see previous question) and if you take instructions well etc.
Never ever ever, criticize a past supervisor or boss. This is a red flag for airlines and your prospective employer will likely assume you are a difficult employee,
unable to work in a team or take intruction and side with your former employer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 19
What have you learned from mistakes on this job?

Answer:-
Candidates without specific examples often do not seem credible. However, the example shared should be fairly inconsequential, unintentional, and a learned lesson
should be gleaned from it. Moving ahead without group assistance while assigned to a group project meant to be collaborative is a good example.
Read More Answers.

Question # 20
How do you measure success?

Answer:-
There may be several good answers. Some include: you're able to set realistic, yet aggressive goals that push you and you're able to achieve them, you go the extra
mile on all projects, client satisfaction is high, your boss is elated at your performance on all projects, etc.
Read More Answers.

Question # 21
What has disappointed you about a previous job?

Answer:-
Again, this question could get you in trouble so tread carefully. Some good answers might be that your previous job didn't provide any room for growth, that you
were laid off due to a mandatory reduction in staff, that they closed their office in your state and required you to relocate, etc. Make sure not to mention anything
negative about the people you worked with, the company in general or the job itself.
Read More Answers.

Question # 22
Do you work well on a team? How would you define teamwork?

Answer:-
I would define team work as getting the job done As Padding Machine Tender Textiles whether that means if I have to do more then the guy next to me as long as the
work gets finished.
Read More Answers.

Question # 23
What other companies are you interviewing with?
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Answer:-
Companies ask this for a number of reasons, from wanting to see what the competition is for you to sniffing out whether you're serious about the industry. "Often the
best approach is to mention that you are exploring a number of other similar options in the company's industry,".  It can be helpful to mention that a common
characteristic of all the jobs you are applying to is the opportunity to apply some critical abilities and skills that you possess. For example, you might say 'I am
applying for several positions with IT consulting firms where I can analyze client needs and translate them to development teams in order to find solutions to
technology problems.'
Read More Answers.

Question # 24
Why are you interested in this type of job As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
You're looking for someone who enjoys working with the elderly, or a caring, sociable, and nurturing person.
Read More Answers.

Question # 25
Why should we select you not others?

Answer:-
Here you need to give strong reasons to your interviewer to select you not others. Sell yourself to your interviewer in interview in every possible best way. You may
say like I think I am really qualified for the position. I am a hard worker and a fast learner, and though I may not have all of the qualifications that you need, I know I
can learn the job and do it well."
Read More Answers.

Question # 26
What is your greatest strength? How does it help you As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
One of my greatest strengths, and that I am a diligent worker... I care about the work getting done.. I am always willing to help others in the team.. Being patient helps
me not jump to conclusions... Patience helps me stay calm when I have to work under pressure.. Being a diligent worker.. It ensures that the team has the same goals
in accomplishing certain things.
Read More Answers.

Question # 27
How do you imagine a typical day of an employee in our company As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
Just do not say that you imagine to only walk and watch what people do. Rather try to show them your attention to details and proactive attitude to job. Mention that
you would try to observe the problems, weaknesses as well as opportunities to improve the results and take measures according to it.
Read More Answers.

Question # 28
How do you deal with pressure or stressful situations?

Answer:-
Choose an answer that shows that you can meet a stressful situation head-on in a productive, positive manner and let nothing stop you from accomplishing your goals.
A great approach is to talk through your go-to stress-reduction tactics (making the world's greatest to-do list, stopping to take 10 deep breaths), and then share an
example of a stressful situation you navigated with ease.
Read More Answers.

Question # 29
How would your former employer describe you?

Answer:-
In all likelihood, the interviewer will actually speak with your former employer so honesty is key. Answer as confidently and positively as possible and list all of the
positive things your past employer would recognize about you. Do not make the mistake of simply saying you are responsible, organized, and dependable. Instead,
include traits that are directly related to your work as a medical assistant, such as the ability to handle stressful situations and difficult patients, the way you kept
meticulous records, and more.
Read More Answers.

Question # 30
How do you handle conflicts with people you supervise?

Answer:-
At first place, you try to avoid conflicts if you can. But once it happens and there's no way to avoid it, you try to understand the point of view of the other person and
find the solution good for everyone. But you always keep the authority of your position.
Read More Answers.

Question # 31
How would you be an asset to us As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
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Think again about the job specification and the skills needed for this role As Padding Machine Tender Textiles. Have a paragraph prepared highlighting how you will
be able to do the job and what you can bring to the team. It goes without saying that this paragraph should be positive.
Read More Answers.

Question # 32
What do you like to do outside of work?

Answer:-
Interviewers ask personal questions in an interview to "see if candidates will fit in with the culture [and] give them the opportunity to open up and display their
personality, too,". In other words, if someone asks about your hobbies outside of work, it's totally OK to open up and share what really makes you tick. (Do keep it
semi-professional, though: Saying you like to have a few beers at the local hot spot on Saturday night is fine. Telling them that Monday is usually a rough day for you
because you're always hungover is not.)
Read More Answers.

Question # 33
How many basketballs would fit in this room?

Answer:-
One. You did not ask what is the maximum number of basketballs you can fit in the room.
Read More Answers.

Question # 34
If you have seven white socks and nine black socks in a drawer, how many socks do you have to pull out blindly in order to ensure that you have a matching pair?

Answer:-
if the first one is one color (say, white), and the second one is the other color (black), then the third one, no matter what the color, will make a matching pair.
(Sometimes you're not supposed to think that hard.)
Read More Answers.

Question # 35
Tell me an occasion when you needed to persuade someone to do something?

Answer:-
Interpersonal relationships are a very important part of being a successful care assistant. This question is seeking a solid example of how you have used powers of
persuasion to achieve a positive outcome in a professional task or situation. The answer should include specific details.
Read More Answers.

Question # 36
How would you estimate the weight of the Chrysler building?

Answer:-
This is a process guesstimate where the interviewer wants to know if you know what to ask. First, you would find out the dimensions of the building (height, weight,
depth). This will allow you to determine the volume of the building. Does it taper at the top? (Yes.) Then, you need to estimate the composition of the Chrysler
building. Is it mostly steel? Concrete? How much would those components weigh per square inch? Remember the extra step: find out whether you're considering the
building totally empty or with office furniture, people, etc. If you're including the contents, you might have to add 20 percent or so to the building's weight.
Read More Answers.

Question # 37
Where do you see yourself in five years As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
If asked this question, be honest and specific about your future goals, but consider this: 
A hiring manager wants to know 
* a) if you've set realistic expectations for your career, 
* b) if you have ambition (a.k.a., this interview isn't the first time you're considering the question), and 
* c) if the position aligns with your goals and growth. Your best bet is to think realistically about where this position could take you and answer along those lines.
And if the position isn't necessarily a one-way ticket to your aspirations? 
It's OK to say that you're not quite sure what the future holds, but that you see this experience playing an important role in helping you make that decision.
Read More Answers.

Question # 38
Explain a time when you did not get along with your coworker?

Answer:-
I used to lock heads with a fellows. We disagreed over a lot of things - from the care of civilians to who got what shifts to how to speak with a victim's family. Our
personalities just didn't mesh. After three months of arguing, I pulled her aside and asked her to lunch. At lunch, we talked about our differences and why we weren't
getting along. It turns out, it was all about communication. We communicated differently and once we knew that, we began to work well together. I really believe that
talking a problem through with someone can help solve any issue.
Read More Answers.

Question # 39
Why were you fired?
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Answer:-
OK, if you get the admittedly much tougher follow-up question as to why you were let go (and the truth isn't exactly pretty), your best bet is to be honest (the
job-seeking world is small, after all). But it doesn't have to be a deal-breaker. Share how you've grown and how you approach your job and life now as a result. If you
can position the learning experience as an advantage for this next job, even better.
Read More Answers.

Question # 40
If you look at a clock and the time is 3:15, what's the angle between the hour and the minute hands?

Answer:-
Usually, if the answer to a brainteaser seems too easy, chances are the answer's wrong. And in this case, the answer is not zero degrees. The hour hand, remember,
moves as well. That is, in addition to the minute hand. And so, at 3:15, the hour hand and the minute hand are not on top of each other. In fact, the hour hand has
moved a quarter of the way between the 3 and 4. This means it's moved a quarter of 30 degrees (360 degrees divided by 12 equals 30). So the answer, to be exact, is
seven and a half degrees (30 divided by four).
Read More Answers.

Question # 41
Why are you leaving the present company?

Answer:-
According to me we can not grow in the field without taking more responsibilities and risks and also we can't enhance our team leading capabilities, managerial skills
without expose to wide range of people.
Read More Answers.

Question # 42
How would you describe your approach to Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
In more general terms, a question such as this gives a candidate the opportunity to talk about their professional philosophy and skills. While the question is general in
nature, the best answers are usually quite specific, picking one or two points and exemplifying them with instances from personal history.
Read More Answers.

Question # 43
What is your biggest achievement?

Answer:-
Quality work to be is about doing work to the require or set standard, which is very important when it comes to warehouse operations.
Read More Answers.

Question # 44
What would your first 30, 60, or 90 days look like in this role As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
Start by explaining what you'd need to do to get ramped up. What information would you need? What parts of the company would you need to familiarize yourself
with? What other employees would you want to sit down with? Next, choose a couple of areas where you think you can make meaningful contributions right away.
(e.g., "I think a great starter project would be diving into your email marketing campaigns and setting up a tracking system for them.") Sure, if you get the job, you (or
your new employer) might decide there's a better starting place, but having an answer prepared will show the interviewer where you can add immediate impact-and
that you're excited to get started.
Read More Answers.

Question # 45
Explain an occasion when you had to adapt in the face of a difficult situation?

Answer:-
One of the most useful interview tactics is to remain positive about your work and achievements. This question lets the candidate draw on their own personal history
to show how they have been positive and successful in the face of difficulties. Choose a specific occasion to describe, rather than dealing with generic platitudes.
Read More Answers.

Question # 46
How many square feet of pizza are eaten in the United States each month?

Answer:-
This is a classic guesstimate question where you need to think aloud. And so first off you round the U.S. population to 300 million people (it's actually about 315
million but rounding will be much easier and your interviewer will not score you lower for rounding). Then estimate how many people eat pizza. A decent educated
guess is two out of every three people, or 200 million. Now let's say the average pizza-eating person eats pizza twice a month, and eats two slices at a time. That's
four slices a month. If the average slice of pizza is perhaps six inches at the base and 10 inches long, then the slice is 30 square inches of pizza. So, four pizza slices
would be 120 square inches (30 times 4). 
Since one square foot equals 144 square inches (12 times 12), let's assume that each person who eats pizza eats one square foot per month. Since there are 200 million
pizza-eating Americans, 200 million square feet of pizza are consumed in the U.S. each month. To summarize: 300 million people in America, 200 million eat pizza,
average slice of pizza is six inches at the base and 10 inches long or 30 square inches, average American eats four slices of pizza a month, four pieces times 30 square
inches equals 120 square inches (one square foot is 144 square inches), so let's assume one square foot per person, and thus one square foot times 200 million people
equals 200 million square feet of pizza a month.
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Read More Answers.

Question # 47
How do you evaluate your ability to handle conflict?

Answer:-
I pride myself on being a good problem solver. Through my previous job and management positions I have faced numerous conflicts in different situations, and my
experiences have helped me to hone my issue resolution skills. I believe that it is important to get to and address the root of the issue, in a respectable manner.
Read More Answers.

Question # 48
What types of personalities do you work with best?

Answer:-
In the past, I have found it difficult to work with others who see themselves as better than others, who can take criticism, and who refuse to work with others. I have
found it challenging to work with them b/c I am a team oriented person who feels the importance of working together over the needs of the individual especially in a
learning environment.
Read More Answers.

Question # 49
Give me an example of an emergency situation that you faced. How did you handle it?

Answer:-
There was a time when one of my employers faced the quitting of a manager in another country. I was asked to go fill in for him while they found a replacement and
stay to train that person. I would be at least 30 days. I quickly accepted because I knew that my department couldn't function without me.
Read More Answers.

Question # 50
What type of work environment do you prefer?

Answer:-
Ideally one that's similar to the environment of the company you're applying to. Be specific.
Read More Answers.

Question # 51
Do you like to start personal relationships with other employees?

Answer:-
Well, the right answer is yes and no. Good personal relations can improve the overall performance of a team. But on the other hand, you should not let your emotions
to affect your decisions in work.
Read More Answers.

Question # 52
How do you plan to go by an example for your subordinates?

Answer:-
Sticking to the rules by yourself, working hard and not mind participating on basic tasks is a good answer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 53
What was the most important task you ever had?

Answer:-
There are two common answers to this question that do little to impress recruiters:
* 'I got a 2.1'
* 'I passed my driving test'
No matter how proud you are of these achievements, they don't say anything exciting about you. When you're going for a graduate job, having a degree is hardly
going to make you stand out from the crowd and neither is having a driving licence, which is a requirement of many jobs.
Read More Answers.

Question # 54
What kind of salary do you need As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
This is a loaded question and a nasty little game that you will probably lose if you answer first. So, do not answer it. Instead, say something like, that's a tough
question. Can you tell me the range for this position? In most cases, the interviewer, taken off guard, will tell you. If not, say that it can depend on the details of the
job. Then give a wide range.
Read More Answers.

Question # 55
What do you think we could do better or differently?
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Answer:-
This is a common one at startups. Hiring managers want to know that you not only have some background on the company, but that you're able to think critically
about it and come to the table with new ideas. So, come with new ideas! What new features would you love to see? How could the company increase conversions?
How could customer service be improved? You don't need to have the company's four-year strategy figured out, but do share your thoughts, and more importantly,
show how your interests and expertise would lend themselves to the job.
Read More Answers.

Question # 56
What are your salary expectations As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
This question is like a loaded gun, tricky and dangerous if you're not sure what you are doing. It's not uncommon for people to end up talking salary before really
selling their skills, but knowledge is power as this is a negotiation after all. Again, this is an area where doing your research will be helpful as you will have an
understanding of average salary.
One approach is asking the interviewer about the salary range, but to avoid the question entirely, you can respond that money isn't a key factor and you're goal is to
advance in your career. However, if you have a minimum figure in mind and you believe you're able to get it, you may find it worth trying.
Read More Answers.

Question # 57
Describe a typical work week for this position As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?

Answer:-
Interviewers expect a candidate for employment to discuss what they do while they are working in detail. Before you answer, consider the position As Padding
Machine Tender Textiles you are applying for and how your current or past positions relate to it. The more you can connect your past experience with the job
opening, the more successful you will be at answering the questions.
Read More Answers.

Question # 58
How do you handle stressful situations?

Answer:-
By remaining calm, weighing out all my options and executing a plan to get the situation resolve .
Read More Answers.

Question # 59
How do you think I rate as an interviewer?

Answer:-
I think you did fine. I'm sure you've conducted a lot of interviews, and it's probably second nature for you now. Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today. I'm
sure you have a lot of things you have to juggle every day.
I'd say you rate at least ten out of ten. The questions you asked seemed spot on. I can tell you guys are working hard to find the perfect applicant for the job. I'm glad I
could meet with you.
Read More Answers.

Question # 60
Do you have any questions for me?

Answer:-
Good interview questions to ask interviewers at the end of the job interview include questions on the company growth or expansion, questions on personal
development and training and questions on company values, staff retention and company achievements.
Read More Answers.

Question # 61
Why are you leaving your current job?

Answer:-
This is a toughie, but one you can be sure you'll be asked. Definitely keep things positive-you have nothing to gain by being negative about your past employers.
Instead, frame things in a way that shows that you're eager to take on new opportunities and that the role you're interviewing for is a better fit for you than your
current or last position. For example, "I'd really love to be part of product development from beginning to end, and I know I'd have that opportunity here." And if you
were let go? Keep it simple: "Unfortunately, I was let go," is a totally OK answer.
Read More Answers.

Question # 62
Do you have good computer skills?

Answer:-
It is becoming increasingly important for medical assistants to be knowledgeable about computers. If you are a long-time computer user with experience with
different software applications, mention it. It is also a good idea to mention any other computer skills you have, such as a high typing rate, website creation, and more.
Read More Answers.

Question # 63
Where do you see yourself professionally five years from now As Padding Machine Tender Textiles?
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Answer:-
Demonstrate both loyalty and ambition in the answer to this question. After sharing your personal ambition, it may be a good time to ask the interviewer if your
ambitions match those of the company.
Read More Answers.

Question # 64
Describe to me the position As Padding Machine Tender Textiles you're applying for?

Answer:-
This is a "homework" question, too, but it also gives some clues as to the perspective the person brings to the table. The best preparation you can do is to read the job
description and repeat it to yourself in your own words so that you can do this smoothly at the interview.
Read More Answers.
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